
 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING NOTICE 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Grant E. Bauman 
R2PC Principal Planner 
(517) 768-6711 
gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us 

DATE: November 15, 2018 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

PLACE: 2nd Floor Committee Room 
 Lenawee County Courthouse 
 Adrian, Michigan 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Public Comment [3-MINUTE LIMIT] 

3. Approval of Agenda [ACTION] 

4. Meeting Minutes 

Approval of the Minutes of the October 18, 2018, Meeting [ACTION]  ..............................................  3 

5. Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s) 

(1) #18-12— Rollin Township [ACTION]  ..............................................................................  7 

(2) #18-13— Franklin Township [ACTION]  ........................................................................  17 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s) 

(1) #18-25— Madison Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  29 

(2) #18-26— Madison Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  41 

(3) #18-27— Madison Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  53 

(4) #18-28— Madison Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  67 

(5) #18-29— Madison Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  79 

 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s) — None 

6. Other Business 

a. Old Business — None 

b. New Business — Draft 2019 Meeting & Submittal Deadline Schedules ............................  95 

7. Public Comment [2 MINUTE LIMIT] 

8. Commissioner Comment 

9. Adjournment 

 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 1



This page is intentionally blank. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 2



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, October 18, 2018 

Old Lenawee County Courthouse ● 2nd Floor Commission Chambers ● Adrian, Michigan 

 Members Present: Mr. Bob Behnke, Education Representative; Ms. Karol (KZ) Bolton, Lenawee 
County Commission; Mr. Keith Dersham, LCPC Secretary; Ms. Rebecca Liedel, 
LCPC Chair; Mr. Bruce Nickel; Mr. Ralph Tillotson, Lenawee County Commis-
sion; and Mr. Dale Witt. 

 Members Absent: None. 

 Others Present: Mr. Grant Bauman, LCPC Staff/Recording Secretary. 

Item 1 Call to order — The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chair Liedel. Those in at-
tendance rose and joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Item 2 Public comment — None. 

Item 3 Approval of Agenda — Staff submitted the 10/18/18 meeting agenda for approval. 

A motion was made by Comm. Nickel, and seconded by Comm. Behnke, to approve the Octo-
ber 18, 2018, meeting agenda as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 4 Approval of Minutes — Staff submitted the 8/16/18 meeting minutes for approval. 

A motion was made by Comm. Bolton, and seconded by Comm. Behnke, to approve the Au-
gust 16, 2018, meeting minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 5 Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s) 

(1) #18-10 | Macon Township — Commissioners reviewed proposed text amend-
ments to the Macon Township Zoning Ordinance regarding special land use permits. 
Staff advised recommending approval of the text amendments (see the staff report), 
noting that he assisted the Township in their development. 

A motion was made by Comm. Dersham, and seconded by Comm. Behnke, to recom-
mend approval of the proposed text amendments to the Macon Township Board. 
The motion passed unanimously. 

(2) #18-11 | Woodstock Township — Commissioners reviewed the proposed rezon-
ing of WD0-136-1300-00 to General Industrial (I-1). Based upon the application, it 
appears that the request is limited to approximately 12.5 acres fronting US-223. Staff 
advised recommending disapproval of the rezoning (see the staff report). Comm. 
Bolton questioned if the entire property is to be rezoned and if C-2 or C-3 zoning 
would be better. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 3



A motion was made by Comm. Dersham, and seconded by Comm. Nickel, to recom-
mend disapproval of the proposed rezoning to the Woodstock Township Board. The 
motion passed by majority vote, with Comm. Bolton voting no. 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s) 

(1) #18-12 | Seneca Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Camburn Highway in Section 35 (T8S,R2E) of Seneca Township, 
noting that a term for the agreement (i.e. between 10 and 90 years) was not pro-
posed (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Behnke, and seconded by Comm. Tillotson, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(2) #18-13 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Townline Highway Woerner Road in Section 12 (T6S,R2E) of 
Rome Township, noting that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should have been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Bolton, and seconded by Comm. Nickel, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(3) #18-14 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Springville Highway and Rome Road in Section 14 (T6S,R2E) of 
Rome Township, noting that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should have been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Tillotson, and seconded by Comm. Dersham, to rec-
ommend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(4) #18-15 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Hawkins Highway in Section 17 (T6S,R2E) of Rome Township, 
noting that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the land’ should 
have been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Tillotson, and seconded by Comm. Dersham, to rec-
ommend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(5) #18-16 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Rome Road in Section 23 (T6S,R2E) of Rome Township, noting 
that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the land’ should have 
been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). It was also noted that the 
applicant should consider excluding the dwelling from the application in order to 
simplify its sale during the 10-year term of the agreement. 

A motion was made by Comm. Tillotson, and seconded by Comm. Bolton, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(6) #18-17 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Gilbert Highway and Rome Road in Section 23 (T6S,R2E) of 
Rome Township, noting that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should have been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 4



A motion was made by Comm. Behnke, and seconded by Comm. Bolton, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(7) #18-18 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Gilbert Highway in Section 23 (T6S,R2E) of Rome Township, 
noting that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the land’ should 
have been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Behnke, and seconded by Comm. Dersham, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(8) #18-19 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Burton Road in Section 23 (T6S,R2E) of Rome Township, noting 
that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the land’ should have 
been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Tillotson, and seconded by Comm. Behnke, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(9) #18-20 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on US-223 and Burton Road in Section 23 (T6S,R2E) of Rome 
Township, noting that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the 
land’ should have been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Nickel, and seconded by Comm. Dersham, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(10) #18-21 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Gilbert Highway and Rome Road in Section 24 (T6S,R2E) of 
Rome Township, noting that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should have been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Dersham, and seconded by Comm. Bolton, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(11) #18-22 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Gilbert Highway and Rome Road in Section 24 (T6S,R2E) of 
Rome Township, noting that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should have been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Witt, and seconded by Comm. Nickel, to recommend 
approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(12) #18-23 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Gilbert Highway in Section 24 (T6S,R2E) of Rome Township, 
noting that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the land’ should 
have been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Behnke, and seconded by Comm. Bolton, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

(13) #18-24 | Rome Township — Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
a property located on Springville Highway and Rome Road in Section 26 (T6S,R2E) of 
Rome Township, noting that ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 5



the land’ should have been checked off for question #15 (see the staff report). It was 
also noted that the applicant should consider excluding the dwelling from the appli-
cation in order to simplify its sale during the 10-year term of the agreement. 

A motion was made by Comm. Bolton, and seconded by Comm. Behnke, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments. The motion passed unanimously. 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s) — None. 

Item 6 Other Business 

a. Old Business — None. 

b. New Business 

Staff informed Commissioners of the notice of intent to prepare a master plan received 
from Raisin Township. 

Item 7 Public Comment — None. 

Item 8 Commissioner Comment 

Comm. Tillotson spoke about the County’s proposed dog license fee ordinance. He also stated 
that Raisin Township is doing a good job on its road improvement projects. Comm. Witt then 
described the effort undertaken by Raisin Township. 

Item 9 Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Grant E. Bauman, Recording Secretary 
 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 6



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

 

COORDINATED ZONING REPORT | #18-12 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: November 15, 2018 

 Proposal: Text Amendments Regarding Accessory Dwelling Units [ADUs] to the  
Rollin Township Zoning Ordinance 

The Rollin Township Planning Commission developed a series of text amendments which would allow 
accessory dwelling units as an accessory use to a single-family dwelling in certain districts. The amend-
ments can be described as follows: 

 The addition of a definition for ‘accessory dwelling units (ADUs)’ to Section 3.01 of the ordi-
nance. 

 An amendment to Section 4.02 (Accessory Buildings), excluding ‘ADUs’ from the requirements 
from all other accessory buildings. 

 The addition of Section 4.36 which provides the proposed standards/regulations for ‘ADUs’. 

 The addition of Section 8.01.09 which adds ‘ADUs’ as a permitted use in the Agricultural (AG) 
District. 

 The addition of Section 9.01.11 which adds ‘ADUs’ as a permitted use in the Rural Residential 
(RR) District. 

 The addition of Section 10.01.7 which adds ‘ADUs’ as a permitted use in the Single Family Resi-
dential (R-1 and R-2) Districts. 

 The addition of Section 10.01a.7 which adds ‘ADUs’ as a permitted use in the Lake Residential 
(LR) District. 

Analysis and Recommendation 

CZC Staff Analysis – Staff provides the following comments suggestions regarding the proposed 
amendments: 

 The proposed amendments to Articles VIII, IX, X, and Xa refer to a ‘residential secondary dwell-
ing (ADU)’ while the proposed amendments to Articles III and IV refer to an ‘accessory dwelling 
units (ADU). One term should be utilized consistently throughout the entire document in order 
to avoid future confusion. Staff suggests using ‘accessory dwelling unit’, given that further 
amendments to Section 3.01 would not be required. 

 Section 8.b states that an ADU meet the applicable minimum yard requirements for a single 
family dwelling. This requirement may prohibit the use of some existing accessory buildings as 
an ADU. Staff suggests allowing ADUs proposed in existing accessory buildings as long as the 
footprint is not enlarged. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 7



 Section 8.c states that an ADU is prohibited in the front yard. Staff suggests limiting this require-
ment to detached ADUs. 

 Section 9.a states that an ADU must maintain the architectural design, style and appearance 
features of the single family dwelling. Staff suggests allowing ADUs proposed in existing acces-
sory buildings to retain the architectural design, style and appearance features of the accessory 
building. 

The proposed amendments with suggested staff changes follow. The amendments proposed by the 
Rollin Township Planning Commission are displayed in red. The changes proposed by staff are displayed 
in blue. 

ARTICLE III 
CONSTRUCTION OF LANGUAGE AND DEFINITIONS 

. . . 

SECTION 3.01 – DEFINITIONS 

1. ACCESSORY BUILDING OR ACCESSORY USE:  A subordinate building or part of the main building 
or use of such building which is clearly incidental to that of the main building.  For the purpose 
of this Ordinance, an accessory building shall include any structure other than the main building. 

1A. ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT [ADU]:  ADU is the general term for a residential secondary dwell-
ing.  It means a residential living unit that provides complete independent living facilities for one 
or more persons.  It shall include permanent provisions for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, and 
sanitation on the same parcel as the single-family dwelling it accompanies. 

1B. ADULT FOSTER CARE FACILITY:  A residential structure that is licensed to provide room and 
board and supervised care, but not continuous nursing care, for unrelated adults over the age of 
17, in accordance with the Adult Foster Care Facility Licensing Act [PA 218 of 1979, MCL 400.701 
et seq.] as amended, and the Adult Foster Care Administrative Rules as administered by the 
Michigan Department of Human Services.  The following four [4] types of Adult Foster Care 
Homes are provided for in the Adult Foster Care Administrative Rules: 

. . . 

ARTICLE IV 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

. . . 

SECTION 4.02 - ACCESSORY BUILDINGS 

In residentially zoned districts, accessory buildings, ─excluding accessory dwelling units 
[ADUs]also known as residential secondary dwellings,  and except as otherwise permitted in this Or-
dinances, ─shall be subject to the following regulations. 

. . . 

SECTION 4.36 – ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS [ADUs] 

Purpose and Intent.  It is the intent of Rollin Township to permit an attached or detached residential 
secondaryaccessory dwelling unit [ADU] on a parcel within the AG, RR, R-1, R-2, and LR zoning dis-
tricts where there is an existing single family dwelling.  A residential secondary dwelling n [ADU] 
shall meet all applicable requirements of the Rollin Township zZoning oOrdinances in addition to the 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 8



following regulations: 

1. No more than one [1] residential secondary dwellingaccessory dwelling unit [ADU] shall be per-
mitted on any one [1] parcel. 

2. No residential secondary dwellingaccessory dwelling unit [ADU] shall have a floor area of more 
than fifty percent [50%] of the floor area of the existing single family dwelling on the parcel or 
900 square feet, whichever is less. 

3. The single family dwelling and residential secondary dwellingaccessory dwelling unit [ADU] shall 
remain under common ownership, and shall be reflected in the parcel deed that stipulates the 
residential secondary dwelling [ADU] may not be conveyed separately from the primary dwell-
ing. 

4. Residential secondary dwellingAn accessory dwelling unit [ADU] shall have a maximum of two 
[2] bedrooms. 

5. A residential secondary dwellingAn accessory dwelling unit [ADU] will have the following occu-
pancy restrictions: 

a. The residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall house a maximum of two [2] people per bed-
room. 

b. The owner of the subject parcel must be the primary resident of either the single family 
dwelling or the residential secondary dwelling [ADU]. 

6. Leasing / Rental:  If a residential secondary dwellingan accessory dwelling unit [ADU] is leased or 
rented, the minimum duration of the lease or rental period shall be seven [7] days /six [6] 
nights.  Subletting a residential secondary dwellingan  [ADU] is prohibited. 

7. Construction:  A residential secondary dwellingAn accessory dwelling unit [ADU], provided all 
other regulations of the Township code are met, may be: 

a. Attached to a single family dwelling as a new addition or internally located within a single 
family dwelling [example: basement, attic, or closing off a portion of the structure]., 

b. Detached from a single family dwelling as a standalone structure, or as a part of a detached 
garage or detached accessory structure. 

c. Converted from an existing attached or detached accessory structure [example:  garage or 
barn converted to a detached residential secondary dwellingan [ADU]. 

8. Location:  A residential secondary dwellingAn accessory dwelling unit [ADU] shall: 

a. Be located on the same parcel as a single family dwelling. 

b. Meet the applicable zoning district regulations for the minimum yard requirements for a sin-
gle family dwelling or stay within the footprint of an existing accessory building. 

c. Be prohibited in the front yard. 

d. Be prohibited within or attached to any non-conforming structure. 

9. Design:  A residential secondary dwellingAn accessory dwelling unit [ADU] shall have the follow-
ing design elements in addition to all other design elements required in the ordinance: 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 9



a. A residential secondary dwellingAn  [ADU] shall maintain all architectural design, style and 
appearance features of the single family dwelling or the existing accessory building in which 
it is located. 

b. An attached residential secondary dwellingADU shall either utilize the same access as the 
single family dwelling or shall be accessed off the side or rear of the structure. 

c. A detached residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall not exceed the maximum height al-
lowed for the single family dwelling or the actual height of the single family dwelling, which-
ever is less. 

d. The address of both the residential secondary dwelling [ADU] and the single family dwelling 
shall be clearly marked at the entrance to the driveway. 

10. Parking:  A parcel where a residential secondary dwellingan  [ADU] is located shall: 

a. Meet the off-street parking regulations for the single family dwelling in Section VI of the 
Rollin Township Zoning Ordinance. 

b. Include a minimum of one [1] additional off-street parking space dedicated to the residential 
secondary dwelling [ADU].  This parking space shall not interfere with the parking spaces re-
quired for the single family dwelling. 

11. The residential secondary dwellingaccessory dwelling unit [ADU] shall share a common driveway 
with the single family dwelling. 

12. All residential secondary dwellingsaccessory dwelling unit [ADU] shall comply with all applicable 
zoning regulations, building codes and all applicable State and Federal laws, regulations and 
codes. 

13. Private restrictions on the use of property shall remain enforceable and take precedence over 
these additional district regulations.  Private restrictions include, but are not limited to, deed 
restrictions, condominium master deed restrictions, neighborhood associations bylaws, and cov-
enant deeds.  The interpretation and enforcement of the private restriction is the sole responsi-
bility of the private parties involved.  

 

ARTICLE VIII 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:  AG 

. . . 

SECTION 8.01 – PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

The following uses are permitted in agricultural districts.  Any use not expressly permitted is pro-
hibited: 

. . . 

9. Residential Secondary DwellingAccessory Dwelling Unit [ADU], only in accordance with the regu-
lations specified in Section 4.36. 

. . . 

  

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 10



ARTICLE IX 
RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT:  RR 

. . . 

SECTION 9.01 – PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

The following are uses permitted in rural residential districts.  Any use not expressly permitted is 
prohibited: 

. . . 

11. Residential Secondary DwellingAccessory Dwelling Unit [ADU], only in accordance with the regu-
lations specified in Section 4.36 

. . . 

ARTICLE X 
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS:  R-1 AND R-2 

. . . 

SECTION 10.01 – PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

The following are uses permitted in all single family residential districts.  Any use not expressly 
permitted is prohibited: 

. . . 

7. Residential Secondary DwellingAccessory Dwelling Unit [ADU], only in accordance with the regu-
lations specified in Section 4.36 

. . . 

ARTICLE Xa 
LAKE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT:  LR 

. . . 

SECTION 10.01a – PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

The following are uses permitted in all single family residential districts.  Any use not expressly 
permitted is prohibited: 

. . . 

7. Residential Secondary DwellingAccessory Dwelling Unit [ADU], only in accordance with the regu-
lations specified in Section 4.36 

. . . 

CZC Staff Recommendation – Based upon this analysis, staff ad-
vises the Planning Commission to recommend APPROVAL WITH 
COMMENTS of the proposed text amendments to the Rollin Town-
ship Board. 

 

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 11



msm mm ]LCPC Case #:
(For LCPC Use Only ) ZONING AMENDMENT FORMSBBB«H J.< Mi&X

LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
(COORDINATING ZONING)

Return to: Lenawee County Planning Commission •c/o Region 2 Planning Commission •120 W.Michigan Avenue •Jackson, Michigan 49201
Please submit the Planning Commission meeting minutes and any reports/exhibits the Commission used to makes its recommendation with this form. Usea separate formfor each proposed zoning change. Please include a legal description/ survey with rezoning requests in addition to the Parcel ID Number.
A copy of this form with the LCPC recommendation will be mailed back to the Clerk, who will return a copy to the LCPC with the Township Board Action.

TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION submits the following proposed zoning change to theLenawee County Planning Commission for its review, comment, and recommendation:
(ANSWER EITHER A or B)
A. DISTRICT BOUNDARY CHANGE (REZONING):

(Provide the legal and popular property descriptions, the Parcel ID Number(s), the number of acres, and the section(s) in which theproperty is located. Attach additional sheets if more space is needed. Attach a map showing all changes and additions.)

THE

1. The above described property has a proposed zoning change FROM
ZONE TO ZONE.

2. PURPOSE OF PROPOSED CHANGE:

B. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT:
The following Article(s) and Section(s) is amended or altered: ARTICLE
The NEW SECTION reads as follows: (Attach additional sheets if more space is needed.)

m aM fit SECTION

/P V ’T i { /r i L W J /&/?&/

oq day OS
D. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING was published/mailed on the following date: month 6&

(Notice must be presided at least fifteen days prior to the public hearing.)
E. THE NEWSPAPER ( havinjgenefaljcirculatioi/l in Township ) carrying the NOTICE:

The PROPOSED ZONING AMEN
forwarded/to tlie Township Bo

C. PUBLIC HEARING on the above amendment was held on: month year
day /V y?i9year

)1T desccfUed herein was duly considered by the Township Planning Commission and will beJth a recommendation to (^) APPROVE or ( ) DISAPPROVE./ Recording Secretary fij / frl' (enter date)iM,
LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION (LCPC) ACTION:

1. Date of Meeting: month day year
2. The LCPC herewith certifies receipt of the proposed amendment on the above date and:

( ) Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change
( ) Recommends DISAPPROVAL of the zoning change for the reasons stated in the attached letter.
( ) Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change with comments, as stated in the attached letter.
( ) Takes NO ACTION.

( ) Chair or ( ) Secretary (enter date)
TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION:

1. Date of Meeting: month
2. The

day year
Township Board herewith certifies that a legally constituted meeting held on the above date and thatthe proposed amendment ( ) PASSED, ( ) DID NOT PASS, or was ( ) REFERRED ANEW to the Township Planning Commission.11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 12

gbauman
Typewriter
18      12



ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS [ADUs] 

SECTION 3.01 – DEFINITIONS 

1. ACCESSORY BUILDING OR ACCESSORY USE:  A subordinate building or part of the main building 
or use of such building which is clearly incidental to that of the main building.  For the purpose 
of this Ordinance, an accessory building shall include any structure other than the main building. 

1A. ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT [ADU]:  ADU is the general term for a residential secondary 
dwelling.  It means a residential living unit that provides complete independent living facilities 
for one or more persons.  It shall include permanent provisions for living, sleeping, eating, 
cooking, and sanitation on the same parcel as the single-family dwelling it accompanies. 

1B. ADULT FOSTER CARE FACILITY:  A residential structure that is licensed to provide room and 
board and supervised care, but not continuous nursing care, for unrelated adults over the age of 
17, in accordance with the Adult Foster Care Facility Licensing Act [PA 218 of 1979, MCL 400.701 
et seq.] as amended, and the Adult Foster Care Administrative Rules as administered by the 
Michigan Department of Human Services.  The following four [4] types of Adult Foster Care 
Homes are provided for in the Adult Foster Care Administrative Rules: 

SECTION 4:02 – ACCESSORY BUILDINGS – EXCLUDING ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS 

In residentially zoned districts accessory building, excluding accessory dwelling units also known as 
residential secondary dwellings, except as otherwise permitted in the Rollin Township Zoning 
Ordinance, shall be subject to the following regulations:  

SECTION 4.36 – ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS [ADUs] 

Purpose and Intent.  It is the intent of Rollin Township to permit an attached or detached residential 
secondary dwelling [ADU] on a parcel within the AG, RR, R-1, R-2, and LR zoning districts where 
there is an existing single family dwelling.  A residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall meet all 
applicable requirements of Rollin Township zoning ordinances in addition to the following 
regulations: 

1. No more than one [1] residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall be permitted on any one [1] 
parcel 

2. No residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall have a floor area of more than fifty percent [50%] 
of the floor area of the existing single family dwelling on the parcel or 900 square feet, 
whichever is less 

3. The single family dwelling and residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall remain under common 
ownership, and shall be reflected in the parcel deed that stipulates the residential secondary 
dwelling [ADU] may not be conveyed separately from the primary dwelling. 

4. Residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall have a maximum of two [2] bedrooms 

5. A residential secondary dwelling [ADU] will have the following occupancy restrictions: 

a. The residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall house a maximum of two [2] people per 
bedroom. 

b. The owner of the subject parcel must be the primary resident of either the single family 
dwelling or the residential secondary dwelling [ADU]. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 13



6. Leasing / Rental:  If a residential secondary dwelling [ADU] is leased or rented, the minimum 
duration of the lease or rental period shall be seven [7] days /six [6] nights.  Subletting a 
residential secondary dwelling [ADU] is prohibited. 

7. Construction:  A residential secondary dwelling [ADU], provided all other regulations of the 
Township code are met, may be: 

a. Attached to a single family dwelling as a new addition or internally located within a single 
family dwelling [example: basement, attic, or closing off a portion of the structure], 

b. Detached from a single family dwelling as a standalone structure, or as a part of a detached 
garage or detached accessory structure. 

c. Converted from an existing attached or detached accessory structure [example:  garage or 
barn converted to a detached residential secondary dwelling [ADU]. 

8. Location:  A residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall: 

a. Be located on the same parcel as a single family dwelling 

b. Meet the applicable zoning district regulations for the minimum yard requirements for a 
single family dwelling. 

c. Be prohibited in the front yard. 

d. Be prohibited within or attached to any non-conforming structure.   

9. Design:  A residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall have the following design elements in 
addition to all other design elements required in the ordinance: 

a. A residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall maintain all architectural design, style and 
appearance features of the single family dwelling. 

b. An attached residential secondary dwelling shall either utilize the same access as the single 
family dwelling or shall be accessed off the side or rear of the structure. 

c. A detached residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall not exceed the maximum height 
allowed for the single family dwelling or the actual height of the single family dwelling, 
whichever is less. 

d. The address of both the residential secondary dwelling [ADU] and the single family dwelling 
shall be clearly marked at entrance to the driveway. 

10. Parking:  A parcel where a residential secondary dwelling [ADU] is located shall: 

a. Meet the off-street parking regulations for the single family dwelling in Section VI of the 
Rollin Township Zoning Ordinance. 

b. Include a minimum of one [1] additional off-street parking space dedicated to the residential 
secondary dwelling [ADU].  This parking space shall not interfere with the parking spaces 
required for the single family dwelling. 

11. The residential secondary dwelling [ADU] shall share a common driveway with the single family 
dwelling 

12. All residential secondary dwellings [ADU] shall comply with all applicable zoning regulations, 
building codes and all applicable State and Federal laws, regulations and codes. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 14



13. Private restrictions on the use of property shall remain enforceable and take precedence over 
these additional district regulations.  Private restrictions include, but are not limited to, deed 
restrictions, condominium master deed restrictions, neighborhood associations bylaws, and 
covenant deeds.  The interpretation and enforcement of the private restriction is the sole 
responsibility of the private parties involved.  

SECTION 8.01  -  PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

9. Residential Secondary Dwelling [ADU], only in accordance with the regulations specified in      
Section 4.36. 

SECTION 9.01  -  PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

11. Residential Secondary Dwelling [ADU], only in accordance with the regulations specified in        
Section 4.36  

SECTION 10.01  -  PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

7. Residential Secondary Dwelling [ADU], only in accordance with the regulations specified in      
Section 4.36  

SECTION 10a.01  -  PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

7. Residential Secondary Dwelling [ADU], only in accordance with the regulations specified in        
Section 4.36  

 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 15



This page is intentionally blank. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 16



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

COORDINATED ZONING REPORT | #18-13 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: November 15, 2018 

 Proposal: Partial rezoning of property in Section 6 of Franklin Township 

Purpose 

The subject property (FR0-470-0050-00) was comprised of Lots 4 & 5 of the Moore’s Court Plat, sepa-
rated by a public walkway (see the background information. The Township has vacated the walkway and 
combined the lots into a continuous property through a deed restriction. Although the Lot 4 portion of 
the property is already zoned R-1 (Single-family Residential), the Lot 5 portion is currently zoned C-1 
(General Commercial). The purpose of the rezoning request to R-1 is to “make [the] lot 5 [portion of the 
property] a residential lot to live on” (see the background information).1 

Location and Size of the Property 

Location – The subject property (FR0-470-0050-00) is located at 6001 W. US-12 in Section 6 (T5S-R3E) 
of Franklin Township. The property is situated in the southwest corner of the intersection of US-12 and 
Breyman Highway, north of Evans Lake (see Figure 1). 

Size – The subject property has an area of 0.305 acres (approximately 13,285.8 sq. ft.), excluding the 10-
ft. wide public alleyway, according to Lenawee County GIS. The Franklin Township Zoning Ordinance re-
quires a minimum lot size of 9,600 sq. ft. for the R-1 zoned property since public sanitary sewer is pre-
sent. 

Land Use and Zoning 

Current Land Use – The subject property is currently used residentially.  

Future Land Use – Franklin Township’s future land use map recommends “commercial” uses along this 
stretch of US-12 although “lake residential” uses are recommended for the east side of Breyman High-
way up to US-12 (see Figure 2). 

Current Zoning – R-1 (Single-family Residential) and C-1 (General Commercial) zoning split the subject 
property. On the south side of US-12, properties to the west are zoned R-1 and properties to the east 
are zoned C-2 (see Figure 3).  

Public Facilities and Environmental Constraints 

Public Road/Street Access – US-12 (a part of the state trunkline system) provides direct access to the 
subject property. It can also be accessed from Breyman Highway (a county local road). 

1 Please note that the proposed use is listed for informational purposes only. It should not be utilized in making the rezoning 
decision. Circumstances may change, making the proposed use impractical. All of the uses allowed under the proposed zoning 
are pertinent. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 17



Public Water and Sewer – Public sanitary sewer service is available according to the Township’s Zon-
ing Administrator. However, pubic water service is unavailable. 

Environmental Constraints – Staff is unaware of any environmental constraints. 

Analysis and Recommendation 

Township Planning Commission Recommendation – The Franklin Township Planning Commission 
recommends approval of the proposed rezoning (see the background information). 

CZC Staff Analysis – Franklin Township has a zoning plan which includes the following criteria upon 
which a rezoning request must be considered: 

1. Is the proposed rezoning consistent with the policies and uses proposed for that area in the 
Master Plan? 

Yes. Although “commercial” uses are recommended along this stretch of US-12, “lake residen-
tial” uses are recommended along Breyman Highway up to US-12. The master plan’s zoning plan 
element equates the R-1 (Single-family Residential) zoning district to “lake residential” areas. 

2. Will all of the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be compatible with other zones and 
uses in the surrounding area? 

Yes. The property is already used residentially. 

3. Will public services and facilities be significantly adversely impacted by a development or use 
allowed under the requested rezoning? 

No. It is unlikely that public services or facilities will be negatively impacted by the proposed 
change in zoning. 

4. Will the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be equally or better suited to the area 
than uses allowed under the current zoning district? 

Yes. The property is already used residentially. 

CZC Staff Analysis – The subject property is already used residentially and the rezoning request ap-
pears to be a final step in making it fully conform to the Franklin Township Zoning Ordinance. “Lake resi-
dential” and “commercial” uses come together at the intersection of US-12 and Breyman Highway. 

CZC Staff Recommendation – Based upon this analysis, staff ad-
vises the Lenawee County Planning Commission to recommend AP-
PROVAL of the proposed R-1 (Single-Family Residential) rezoning to 
the Franklin Township Board. Staff further suggests that the Town-
ship may wish to revisit the land use pattern proposed for this section 
of the Township when the master plan is updated. 

  

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS/MODIFICATIONS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 18



Figure 1 
Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Figure 2 
Township Future Land Use 

 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 19



Figure 3 
Township Zoning 

 

 

 

Figure 5a 
Aerial Photo 

 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 20



 

Figures 5b & 5c 
Google Photos 

 

 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 21



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 22



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 23



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 24



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 25



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 26



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 27



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 28



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #18-25 

 Applicant(s): Thomas and Brenda Scharer 
5668 Bailey Highway 
Adrian, MI 49221 

 Meeting Date: November 15, 2018 

 Location: The subject property is located in Section 21 of Madison Twp. (T7S,R3E), on the 
north side of Gier Road, west of Bailey Highway (see Maps 1a & 1b). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 47 acres. The type of agricul-
tural enterprise is not identified, but approximately 44 acres are in cultivation. A 
barn is located on the property (see Maps 3a & 3b). 

 Term: 40 years is the proposed term. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
in areas recommended for ‘Low Intensity Development’ and ‘Greenway’ uses 
(see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #15: ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should be checked off. 

 Question #16a: No agricultural enterprise is identified on (a). The acre-
ages listed in (d) through (f) do not exactly equal the total in (b). 

  

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 29



Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 30



Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 31



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 32



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 33



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 34



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 35



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 36



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 37



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 38



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 39



This page is intentionally blank. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 40



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #18-26 

 Applicant(s): Ryan and Rachel Scharer 
4393 Demings Lake Road 
Adrian, MI 49221 

 Meeting Date: November 15, 2018 

 Location: The subject property is located in Section 30 of Madison Twp. (T7S,R3E), on the 
south side of Demings Lake Road at Graham Road (see Maps 1a & 1b). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 40 acres. The type of agricul-
tural enterprise is not identified, but approximately 32.45 acres are in cultiva-
tion. A residence, two barns, and a tool shed are located on the property (see 
Maps 3a & 3b). 

 Term: 40 years is the proposed term. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
in areas recommended for ‘Low Intensity Development’ and ‘Greenway’ uses 
(see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: The subject property contains a residential dwelling and associated buildings. 
The applicant should consider excluding the dwelling from the application in or-
der to simplify its potential sale during the proposed 40-year term of the agree-
ment. 

The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #15: ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should be checked off. 

 Question #16: No agricultural enterprise is identified on (a). The acre-
ages listed in (c) through (f) do not exactly equal the total in (b). 

  

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 41



Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 42



Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 43



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 44



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 45



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 46



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 47



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 48



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 49



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 50



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 51



This page is intentionally blank. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 52



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #18-27 

 Applicant(s): Ryan and Rachel Scharer 
4393 Demings Lake Road 
Adrian, MI 49221 

 Meeting Date: November 15, 2018 

 Location: The subject property is located in Section 27 of Madison Twp. (T7S,R3E), on the 
south side of Gier Road, west of Adrian Highway (see Maps 1a & 1b). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 77 acres. The type of agricul-
tural enterprise is not identified, but approximately 65.52 acres are in cultiva-
tion. Two barns are located on the property (see Maps 3a & 3b). 

 Term: 40 years is the proposed term. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
at the edge of an area recommended for ‘Intensive Development’ uses, adjacent 
to a ‘Greenway’ (see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #15: ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should be checked off. 

 Question #16: No agricultural enterprise is identified on (a). The acre-
ages listed in (c) through (f) do not exactly equal the total in (b). 

  

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 53



Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 54



Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 55



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 56



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 57



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 58



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 59



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 60



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 61



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 62



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 63



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 64



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 65



This page is intentionally blank. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 66



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #18-28 

 Applicant(s): Ryan and Rachel Scharer 
4393 Demings Lake Road 
Adrian, MI 49221 

 Meeting Date: November 15, 2018 

 Location: The subject property is located in Section 30 of Madison Twp. (T7S,R3E), on the 
south side of Demings Lake Road, west of Sand Lake Highway (see Maps 1a & 
1b). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 17.3 acres. The type of agri-
cultural enterprise is not identified, but approximately 16.86 acres are in cultiva-
tion. The average gross annual income per acre is $736, exceeding the 
$200/acre MDARD minimum. No buildings are located on the property (see 
Maps 3a & 3b). 

 Term: 40 years is the proposed term. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
in areas recommended for ‘Low Intensity Development’ and ‘Greenway’ uses 
(see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #15: ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should be checked off. 

 Question #16: No agricultural enterprise is identified on (a). The acre-
ages listed in (c) through (f) do not exactly equal the total in (b). 

  

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 67



Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 68



Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 69



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 70



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 71



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 72



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 73



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 74



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 75



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 76



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 77



This page is intentionally blank. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 78



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #18-29 

 Applicant(s): Ryan and Rachel Scharer 
4393 Demings Lake Road 
Adrian, MI 49221 

 Meeting Date: November 15, 2018 

 Location: The subject property is located in Section 21 of Madison Twp. (T7S,R3E), south of 
Carleton Road, west of Bailey Highway (see Maps 1a & 1b). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 58 acres. The type of agricul-
tural enterprise is not identified, but approximately 57.23 acres are in cultiva-
tion. No buildings are located on the property (see Maps 3a & 3b). 

 Term: 40 years is the proposed term. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
in an area recommended for ‘Low Intensity Development’ uses (see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #8: The Section No. should be ‘21’ rather than ‘30’. 

 Question #15: ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should be checked off. 

 Question #16: No agricultural enterprise is identified on (a). The acre-
ages listed in (c) through (f) do not exactly equal the total in (b). 

  

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 79



Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 80



Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 81



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 82



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 83



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 84



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 85



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 86



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 87



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 88



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 89



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 90



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 91



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 92



11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 93



This page is intentionally blank. 

11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 94



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

 

2019 MEETING & SUBMITTAL DEADLINE SCHEDULES 

The Lenawee County Planning Commission generally meets on the third (3rd) Thursday of each month un-
less otherwise indicated: 

2019 MEETING SCHEDULE 

LCPC Meeting Date LCPC Meeting Date 

Thursday, January 17, 2019 Thursday, July 18, 2019 

Thursday, February 21, 2019 Thursday, August 15, 2019 

Thursday, March 21, 2019 Thursday, September 19, 2019 

Thursday, April 18, 2019* Thursday, October 17, 2019 

Thursday, May 16, 2019 Thursday, November 21, 2019 

Thursday, June 20, 2019 Thursday, December 19, 2019 

The monthly meeting of the Lenawee County Planning Commission is scheduled for 6:30 pm in the 2nd 
floor Commissioner’s Committee Room of the Old Courthouse (301 N. Main Street, Adrian, Michigan). 

In order for staff to review zoning proposals and prepare reports for County Planning Commissioners in a 
timely manner, requests must be submitted by 12:00 noon on the following submittal dates in order to be 
considered by the Commission on the corresponding meeting date. 

2019 MEETING & SUBMITTAL DEADLINE SCHEDULES 

Meeting Date Submittal Deadline 

Thursday, January 17, 2019 Wednesday, January 9, 2019 

Thursday, February 21, 2019 Wednesday, February 13, 2019 

Thursday, March 21, 2019 Wednesday, March 13, 2019 

Thursday, April 18, 2019* Wednesday, April 10, 2019 

Thursday, May 16, 2019 Wednesday, May 8, 2019 

Thursday, June 20, 2019 Wednesday, June 12, 2019 

Thursday, July 18, 2019 Wednesday, July 10, 2019 

Thursday, August 15, 2019 Wednesday, August 7, 2019 

Thursday, September 19, 2019 Wednesday, September 11, 2019 

Thursday, October 17, 2019 Wednesday, October 9, 2019 

Thursday, November 21, 2019 Wednesday, November 13, 2019 

Thursday, December 19, 2019 Wednesday, December 11, 2019 

* This is the LCPC’s 2018 Annual Dinner. Any business before the Commission will be considered during a 5:00 pm 
meeting held at the location of the Annual Dinner. 

Draft
11/15/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 95




